
 ROCK COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
  
 

M E M O R A N D U M 

  

  

 

DATE:  March xx, 2022 

 

TO:  DPW Superintendents, Office Staff, P & D Staff 

 

FROM:  Duane Jorgenson, Jr., P.E., Director of Public Works 

 

RE:  Authorization for Issuance of Town Permits  

 

 
Following is a list indicating the towns’ position on the issuance of Driveway Permits, 
Overweight/Oversize Vehicle Permits, and Utility Permits.  Please be sure that you do not issue 
any permits for towns who have chosen to issue their own permits.  

 
   Effective                 Permit Authority 
  March 5, 2022 

 
Town 

 
Driveway 

Oversize 
Vehicle 

 
Utility        

 
Broadband 

AVON Town Town County County 
BELOIT Town Town Town Town 
BRADFORD Town Town Town Town 
CENTER Town County County County 
CLINTON Town Town Town Town 
FULTON Town Town Town Town 
HARMONY County County County County 
JANESVILLE County Town County County 
JOHNSTOWN Town Town Town Town 
LA PRAIRIE County County County County 
LIMA County County County County 
MAGNOLIA County County County County 
MILTON County County County County 
NEWARK Town Town County County 
PLYMOUTH Town Town County County 
PORTER Town Town County County 
ROCK County County County County 
SPRING VALLEY County County Town Town 
TURTLE Town Town Town Town 
UNION Town Town Town County 

 
State Driveway Permits:  608-246-3800 

 
Town Permits Auth.memo 


